FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR P.0. Box 613069, Ocoee, FL 34761 SECRETARY
407-532-3999

ADDENDUM NO. 1
DATE: February 19, 2021
TO: PROPOSERS

FROM: £ 7%él{alrd M. Nethercote, Jr.
District Contracts Administrator
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise

SUBJECT: Contract No.: E8S66
Financial Project Nos.: 435784-1-52-01 and 435785-1-52-01
County(ies): Lake and Orange
Project Name: Roadway & Bridge Widening/Reconstruction/Signalization/ITS/Lighting/Landscaping &
Toll Facilities Modifications on SR 91 (MP 272.917/C.M.P.23.824) & (MP 279.153/C.M.P. 5.147)

BIDS TO BE RECEIVED: March 9, 2021 at 2:30 P.M Local Time

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are hereby revised,
changed and supplemented as set forth below:

PLANS AND PAY ITEMS REVISIONS

Plan sheets and Pay Items for the above-mentioned project have been revised. Please go to the Online Ordering
Web Site at https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/ to download the Plans
Revision from your Order History. Please substitute these sheets for the like-numbered sheets you now have.
See the attached Revision Memo for a complete listing of Plans and Pay Items Revisions.

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS PACKAGE

Please see the attached Transmittal Memo for a description of the modifications to this Contract. The .PDF file of
Supplemental Specification Package, ESS66Specs _Suppl, for the above-mentioned Project can be downloaded from your
Order History by going to the Online Ordering Web Site at
https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/.

AMENDMENT NOTIFICATION

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to the Online Ordering Web Site at
https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/
to download E8S66 with “File Type” .001x for this Bid Document from your Order History.

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER, in Expedite Bid open the Acceptance of Bidding Acknowledgements
folder to confirm your acknowledgement of Amendment and Addenda Files. Failure to load all amendment files
will cause the bid to be rejected.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Rich Nethercote at
407-264-3885.

www.fdot.gov



FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 605 Suwannee Street KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY
TRANSMITTAL OF CONTRACT ADDENDUM
Contract No. E8S66
Letting March 2021
FPID(s) 435784-1-52-01 + 435785-1-52-01
Description WIDEN TPK-SR50 CLERMONT-ORANGE/LAKE C/L (MP271.17-274)
WIDEN TPK-ORANGE/LAKE C/L-MINNEOLA (MP274-279.2) (4TO8 LNS)
County Orange / Lake

Contract Addendum No. 1 includes: *See Page 2 for details™

v’ Digitally signed + sealed Contract Plan Revision 1 (PDF file)

v" Digitally signed + sealed Supplemental Specifications Package No. 1 (PDF file)

v Design + engineering data (CADD-Rev1.zip file)

Contract time revised No X  Yes If yes, total calendar days

v Addendum package is complete, has no known errors or omissions, has been reviewed for
constructability and biddability, and is ready for distribution to contract bidders.

CONCURRENCE: j;%;@ﬁg y DATE: 2021-02-18

Turnpike Pro@nagement Administrator

www.fdot.gov



CONTRACT ADDENDUM INCLUDES:

PLAN REVISIONS
SHEET DESCRIPTION OF MODIFICATION
ROADWAY
1 Added descriptions of new sheets to Sheet Index
1A Added Summary of Revisions Sheet
2A Added new Signature Sheet
3A Modified Pay Item 415-1-4 Quantity for Bridge No. 750649
3B New Proposal Summary of Pay Items
3C Modified Pay Item 415-1-4 Quantity Total
D Modified Pay Item 455-143-5 Quantity for Bridge No. 750647
Modified Pay Item 455-133-2 Quantity for Bridge No. 754176
Modified Pay Item 455-34-5 Quantity for Bridge No. 110608
Modified Pay Item 455-35-6 Quantity for Bridge Nos. 110609 and 110610
3E Modified Pay Item 455-35-110 Quantity for Bridge No. 110611
Modified Pay Item 455-143-5 for Quantity Bridge No. 110608
Modified Pay Item 455-144-6 for Quantity Bridge Nos. 110609, 110610 and 110611
3F Modified Pay Items 455-34-5, 455-35-6 ,455-35-110, 455-133-2, 455-143-5 and 455-
144-6 Quantity Totals
3G Modified Pay Items 0102-71-25 and 0102-71-26
3H Modified Pay Item 110-4-10 Quantity
31 Modified Pay Item 0425-1-451 Quantity
31 Deleted Pay Item 0425-1-331 and Added Pay Item 0425-1-335
31 Modified Pay Item 0425-2-61 Quantity
31 Modified Pay Item 0425-2-62 Quantity
31 Modified Pay Item 0425-1-701 Quantity
31 Modified Pay Item 0425-1-702 Quantity
31 Modified Pay Item 0425-1-703 Quantity
31 Modified Pay Item 0425-1-704 Quantity
31 Modified Pay Item 0430-175-118 Quantity
3] Deleted Pay Item 0430-982-129 and Added Pay Item 0430-982-125
3K-3T New Proposal Summary of Pay Items
32 Added typical section at roundabout to clarify roundabout truck apron pavement design
43-54 Modified P-3 <10’ to P-3 Part. in Header
45 Modified Project Totals
48 Modified Manhole P-8 (<10’) and Manhole P-8 (>10") Quantities
49 Modified Pay Item Gutter Inlets S-J (<10°) and Gutter Inlets S-J (>10’) Quantities
51 Modified Pay Item Gutter Inlets S-P (<10°) and Gutter Inlets S-P (>10’) Quantities
54 Modified Project Totals
57 Added Structure S-710
391 Modified RipRap Quantity Callout
425-427 Revised cross section to match structural wall limits
887 Modified NB inside shoulder special detour
893 Modified SB outside shoulder special detour and NB inside shoulder special detour
894 Modified SB outside shoulder special detour
895 Modified SB outside shoulder special detour
1033 Modified TTCP median ditch elevation
1064-1114 Modified SB outside shoulder special detour and NB inside shoulder special detour




1116-1122

Modified SB outside shoulder special detour and NB inside shoulder special detour

1170 Modified SB outside shoulder special detour and NB inside shoulder special detour
1172 Modified SB outside shoulder special detour and NB inside shoulder special detour
1341 Modified proposed utility per latest UWS
SQ-3 Modified Pay Item 102-71-25 quantity
SQ-4 Modified Pay Item 102-71-25 quantity
SQ-7 Modified Pay Item 102-71-25 and 102-71-26 quantities
SQ-11 Added Pay Item 102-71-25 quantity
SQ-12 Added Pay Item 102-71-25 quantity
SQ-15 Modified Pay Item 102-71-25 and 102-71-26 quantities
SQ-19 Modified Pay Item 102-71-25 and 102-71-26 quantities
SQ-23 Added Pay Item 102-71-26 quantity
SQ-27 Modified Pay Item 102-71-25 and 102-71-26 quantities
S Modified Pay Item 0102-2200 and 0102-2300 quantity, Updated CR 438 Bridge
Q-28 .
Phasing Callouts
SQ-29 Modified Pay Item 0102-2200 and 0102-2300 quantity
SQ-54 Revised Pay Item 110-4-10 Quantity
STRUCTURES
B-01 Modified Key Sheet
B-05A Added new Signature Sheet
B-06 Added listing of new Signature Sheet
B-10 Modified titles of sheets BW-50 and BW-52
B-11 Modified Index for B2, B4 and BW Existing Plans
BQ3-02 Modified Pay Item 455-143-5 quantity
BQ4-02 Modified Pay Item 455-34-5 and 455-143-5 quantities
BQ6-01 Modified Pay Item 0455-35-6 and 0455-144-6 quantity
BQ6-02 Modified Pay Item 0455-35-6 and 0455-144-6 quantity
BQ9-01 Modified Pay Item 415-1-4 Quantity
BQ11-01 Modified Pay Item 0455-35-110 and 0455-144-6 quantity
BQW-01 Added Walls TW2-1 and TW2-2 to Pay Item 0455-133-2 quantity
B1-01 Modified Location of Buried Electric
B1-09 Modified Location of Buried Electric
B2-01 Added Walls TW2-1 and TW2-2
B2-07 Added Walls TW2-1 and TW2-2
B9-10 Modified Deck Reinforcing Structure No. 750649
B9-11 Modified Deck Reinforcing Structure No. 750649
B9-17 Modified Deck Reinforcing Structure No. 750649
BW-02 Added Walls TW2-1 and TW2-2
BW-31 Added TW2-1, TW2-2 and TW8-1 to Table
BW-34 Updated Design Wall Properties and Surcharge
BW-36 Added TW2-1 and TW2-2 to Soil Parameters Table
BW-37 Added Table for Table for TW8-1
Modified Location of Buried Electric, Added Walls TW2-1 and TW2-2 and Modified
BW-50 :
Sheet Title
BW-52 Added Walls TW2-1 and TW2-2 and Modified Sheet Title
B\g;’%i‘; gru Modified Limits of Material Removal and Surcharge
BW-130 Modified Location of Buried Electric
BW-131 Modified Location of Buried Electric




BW-179

Added missing sheet to PDF

BX2-10
and BX2-11

BX4-16
through
BX4-48

BXW-14
though
BXW-21

Added Existing Bridge and Wall Plans

PAY ITEMS + QUANTITIES (AASHTOWare PrP) — FPID 435784-1-52-01

ADD
OLD NEW
COMPONENT PAY ITEM SHEET l\ég]_]? QUANTITY QUANTITY
ROADWAY 110-4-10 3H MOD 7,840 3,021
ROADWAY 0430-175-118 31 MOD 3,498 4,401
ROADWAY 0430-982-129 3] DEL 1 0
ROADWAY 0430-982-125 3] ADD 0 1
ROADWAY 0102-71-25 3G MOD 25,032 33,985
ROADWAY 0102-71-26 3G MOD 31,276 28,221
3A
STRUCTURES 415-1-4 BRH750649 MOD 11,571 13,699
STRUCTURES 455-133-2 3D ADD 0 2,964
BR#754176
STRUCTURES 455-143-5 3D MOD 460 230
BR#750647
PAY ITEMS + QUANTITIES (AASHTOWare PrP) — FPID 435785-1-52-01
ADD
OLD NEW
COMPONENT PAY ITEM SHEET l\égl_]? QUANTITY QUANTITY
ROADWAY 0425-1-451 31 MOD 5 1
ROADWAY 0425-1-331 31 DEL 2 0
ROADWAY 0425-1-335 31 ADD 0 2
ROADWAY 0425-2-61 31 MOD 39 38
ROADWAY 0425-2-62 31 MOD 5 6
ROADWAY 0425-1-701 31 MOD 37 49
ROADWAY 0425-1-702 31 MOD 25 14
ROADWAY 0425-1-703 31 MOD 13 11




ROADWAY

0425-1-704 31 MOD 0 1
ROADWAY 0102-71-25 3G MOD 67,206 78,081
ROADWAY 0102-71-26 3G MOD 104,374 93,499

STRUCTURES 455-34-5 BR#?]130608 MOD 5,320 4,480

STRUCTURES 455-143-5 BR#?]IEO6O8 MOD 615 525

STRUCTURES 0455-35-6 BR#?]130609 MOD 4,700 4,300

STRUCTURES 0455-144-6 BR#??% 00 | MOD 470 430

STRUCTURES 0455-35-6 BR#?]130610 MOD 4,935 4,515

STRUCTURES 0455-144-6 BR#?]IE%IO MOD 235 215

STRUCTURES 0455-35-110 BR#?]13061 .| Mop 1,645 1,290

STRUCTURES 0455.144.6 BR#?IE%] .| Mop 235 430

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS PACKAGE

SECTION

DESCRIPTION

Special
Provisions

Added SP3300802 Hot Mix Asphalt — General Construction Requirements




